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From: Helen Webster
Sent: 20 October 2014 10:07
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning Committee - Thursday 23 October 2014

NYM/2014/0583/CU - Red House, Fylingthorpe

From: Sam

Sent: 18 October 2014 09:18

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: Planning Committee - Thursday 23 October 2014

Dear Helen - thankyou for the link....photos of the loo facilities below:
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On 16 Oct 2014, at 17:09, Helen Webster wrote:

Dear Sam
Please find below the link to the Agenda for this month’s Planning Committee, as promised.

http://www.northyorkmoors.org. uk/about-us/meetings-and-agendas/planning-committee-agendas/october-
2014

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Regards,

Helen

Miss Helen Webster e N\_, g AR
Planning Officer ? : oc 7}_;\“

Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP e
t: 01439 772700 f: 01439 772711 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Thur - 8:30am to 5pm
Fri - 8:30am to 4:30pm

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY.
Please send replies to planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk to ensure your mail is recorded by the DM Administration team and is
dealt with in the event of annual leave or unexpected absence.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park
Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by
anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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